CITY OF
WEST CHICAGO
WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

Thursday July 7, 2016
7:00 P.M. — Committee Room A

AGENDA
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of a Quorum
Approval of Minutes
A, Infrastructure Committee of June 2, 2016
Public Participation / Presentations

Items for Consent

A. Purchase of Rock Salt from Compass Minerals America, Inc., Overland Park, Kansas for

2016-2017 Winter Season.

B. Resolution No. 16-R-0038 — Design and Construction Oversight Services — Hithcock
Design Group — Reed-Keppler Park Outdoor Music and Arts Venue.

C. Resolution No. 16-R-0039 — Contract Award — Cuevas Construction Co. — 2016

Wastewater Treatment Plant Roof Replacement Project.
Items for Discussion
Unfinished Business
New Business
Reports from Staff

Adjournment

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200
West Chicago, 1llinois F (630) 293-3028
60185 www.westchicago.org

Ruben Pineda
MAYOR

Nancy M. Smith
CITY CLERK

Michael L. Guttman
CITY ADMINISTRATOR



Draft
MINUTES

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

June 2,2016 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of a Quorum. Chairman Beifuss called the
meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. Roll call found Aldermen James Beifuss, Sandra Dimas, Mark
Edwalds, Al Hallett, and John Smith present. Alderman Noreen Ligino-Kubinski was absent.

Staff present included Director of Public Works Robert E. Flatter. Also in attendance was Douglas
Masters of Thomas Engineering Group, LLC.

2. Approval of Minutes

A. Infrastructure Committee Minutes of May 5, 2016. Alderman Smith made a
motion, seconded by Alderman Hallett to approve the Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2016 with
changes requested by Alderman Edwalds to be reflected in the approved minutes. Voting
Yea: Aldermen Smith, Hallett, Beifuss, Dimas, and Edwalds. Voting Nay: 0.

3. Public Participation / Presentations. None.
4. Items for Consent. Alderman Beifuss requested discussion on Consent Items A and B.
5. Items for Discussion. Items for discussion include Consent Items 4.A and 4.B.

4.A. Resolution No. 16-R-0030 — Contract Award — RJN Group, Inc. for Professional
Engineering Services for the 2016 Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program Mor. Flatter provided
Committee with a brief overview of the 2016 Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program, summarizing the
information contained in the Agenda item write up. Alderman Dimas asked if 2016 program costs
are similar to previous years program costs. Mr. Flatter explained that approximately $150,000.00
is budgeted annually for the sanitary sewer evaluation program and the areas to be evaluated are
sized to fit within said budget. Alderman Beifuss asked about additional work identified in RIN’s
proposal as Task #7 - “On Call” Miscellaneous Sewer Services to be billed at a time and material
rate; inquiring about time frame for completing said work and possible reasons for said work. Mr.
Flatter explained that any work to be completed under this contract award will be completed during
the survey period only. It is not staff’s intent to retain the contractor for “on call” services beyond
the time needed to complete the evaluation survey work. Staff does not anticipate the need to
expend the funds identified under this task, but if additional investigation is necessary while the
contractor is in town, money is available to utilize their services. Alderman Beifuss asked about
smoke testing and asked if the smoke used could come into the home. Mr. Flatter explained that if
the house is properly vented, the smoke should exhaust through the vent pipe through the roof.

Infrastructure Committee Meeting
June 2, 2016
Page 1 of 5



Situations where smoke could enter the home are when there is no water in the drain trap(s), when
there is an illegal connection to the sanitary sewer service line such as a sump pump or foundation
drains, or when there is an internal plumbing problem (broken or separated pipe). Mr. Flatter
explained that the smoke is white in color, has no odor, and is not toxic or hazardous. Mr. Flatter
explained how the smoke is blown into the sanitary sewer manhole/pipes and that the
consultant/contractor walks the area looking for smoke coming from below ground (identifying a
main break or service lateral separation) or from within a home/building (identifying a possible
illegal connection or internal plumbing ). Mr. Flatter explained that informational letters are
mailed to property owners in the evaluation area and that informational notices (door hangers) are
provided to the property owners prior to testing.

Alderman Dimas made a motion seconded by Alderman Smith to approve. Voting Yea:
Aldermen Dimas, Smith, Beifuss, Edwalds, and Hallett. Voting Nay: 0.

4.B. Resolution No. 16-R-0033 — Contract Award — Plote Construction, Inc. for the 2016 Jel
Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project Mr. Flatter provided Committee with a brief
overview of the 2016 Jel Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project, summarizing the information
contained in the Agenda item write up. Mr. Flatter explained that Fenton Lane, which is concrete
pavement in need of total reconstruction, is not included in this resurfacing program. Mr. Flatter
reminded Committee that the Jel Sert II Industrial Park streets were being considered for
reconstruction as part of a Special Service Area; however, after evaluating pavement cores of the
asphalt streets (i.e., Wegner Drive, Charles Court, and Helena Drive), the asphalt was found to be
approximately 10 inches thick and in good condition below the initial surface layer. Therefore, staff
determined it to be best to move forward with the programed resurfacing of those street constructed
of asphalt. Mr. Flatter shared a Lowest Bid Cost Analysis Memorandum, dated June 2, 2016, with
Committee that provided an explanation as to why Plote’s bid was $159,397.00 (approximately
30%) lower than the engineer’s estimate of cost. Reasons given by Plote for the low bid submitted
include:

1. The current market for oil, used in the manufacturing of HMA, is cheap. Plote is being
quoted oil prices far lower than what they’ve experienced in the past.

2. Asphalt, or HMA, type projects are hard to find this summer. Prices for HMA-type work is
competitive among contractors because there is not a lot of HMA-type work this summer.
This includes a significant lack of HMA-type work from IDOT.

3. Plote considers the City’s Project an easy one to complete. The project has few turns and no
side streets and Plote did not see a lot of traffic when they visited the project site. Plote feels
that they can complete the project in a timely manner and therefore, making it profitable as
they can minimize man and equipment hours.

4. Plote’s HMA production plant, located just north of the intersection of Washington Street
and Roosevelt Road, is only 850 feet away from the Project Site. Plote was able to reduce
their prices because there is practically no haul time associated with delivering the HMA to
the Project site.

5. With Plote’s HMA plant being located in close proximity to the Project, they feel that this is
their area, and therefore, Plote lowered their overall cost as they did not want to see another
contractor work “in their own back yard”.

Infrastructure Committee Meeting
June 2, 2016
Page 2 of 5



Discussion was also held about replacement of curb and gutter that will impact several commercial
driveways/aprons. There are 43 commercial driveways/aprons within the project limits and 26 of
the 43 driveway aprons will be directly impacted with the curb and gutter repairs. Mr. Flatter
explained that the driveway aprons, although located in the City’s right-of-way, are not the City’s
maintenance responsibilities. Mr. Flatter explained that 9 of the 26 driveway aprons to be impacted
by the project are deteriorated and have not been properly maintained by the property owner. Mr.
Flatter showed Committee several pictures of driveway aprons that have not been properly
maintained and that are deteriorate. Mr. Flatter explained that for the 9 deteriorated driveway
aprons, to remove and replace the roadway curb and gutter, it will be difficult to not disturb a
portion of the driveway apron(s) that are deteriorated. Therefore, as part of the project the City will
limit restoration of any impacted driveway/apron to two feet behind back of curb. For the 9
deteriorated driveway aprons, the City will only replace/repair two feet apron with full depth
concrete or asphalt to match existing driveway/apron material. Alderman Dimas asked if the City
could work with the business owner to offer them an opportunity to pay to replace the rest of the
driveway apron. Mr. Flatter and Mr. Masters explained that staff would communicate with each
property owner of the opportunity to contract with Plote for additional apron repair work at bid unit
pricing; however, the City would not complete the work for the property owner and seek
reimbursement. Each property owner would need to contract with Plote directly. Mr. Flatter
explained that plates will be used to maintain driveway access and protect the concrete as it cures.
In response to a question raised by Alderman Hallett, Mr. Flatter indicated that construction notice
will be sent to all property owners in advance of any work and that an additional/specific letter will
be sent to the 9 property owners with deteriorated driveway aprons. Alderman Beifuss asked if a
property owner wanted to replace their entire driveway apron, how would the work and payment be
coordinated. Mr. Masters explained that if all work was completed by Plote, the apron would then
be reconstructed in one pour with the City only being responsible to pay Plote for the two foot
portion adjacent to the curb. The property owner would pay Plote directly for the balance of the
driveway apron replacement. Should the property owner choose to hire a separate contractor, Plote
would complete the two foot section for the City and the property owner’s contractor would replace
the remainder of the apron separately. Alderman Beifuss asked if a situation exists where the
City’s project impacted slope or drainage of a driveway apron, would the City pay to replace the
entire apron. Mr. Flatter explained that for these situations, as has been done in the past, the City
would extend the limits of replacement as necessary to make a smooth transition and/or correct
drainage conditions at City’s cost. With respect to the cost numbers identified in the Lowest Bid
Cost Analysis Memorandum and the bid tabulation sheet provided, Alderman Beifuss pointed out
that the significate cost differential relates to the unit pricing of asphalt. Alderman Beifuss asked
how Thomas Engineering Group developed its engineers cost estimate numbers. Mr. Masters
responded that $80.00-$85.00 per ton is the historic unit price of HMA (hot mix asphalt). In
speaking with Plote, the main reason why HMA pricing is currently significantly lower than the
past is the current market for oil used in the manufacturing of HMA; also the fact that asphalt, or
HMA, type projects are hard to find this summer. Prices for HMA-type work are competitive
among contractors because there is not a lot of HMA-type work this summer. This includes a
significant lack of HMA-type work from IDOT.

Alderman Hallett made a motion seconded by Alderman Smith to approve. Voting Yea:
Aldermen Hallett, Smith, Beifuss, Dimas, and Edwalds. Voting Nay: 0.

Infrastructure Committee Meeting
June 2, 2016
Page 3 of §



6. Unfinished Business. Alderman Beifuss indicated that A. Eugene Rennels Bridge Project
has been awarded and inquired about a construction start date and the status of providing
construction notices to the public about the bridge closure. Mr. Flatter responded that the City had
just received executed contracts from Areatha Construction and a project notice to proceed letter
will be issued to the contractor on Friday, June 3, 2016. Strand Associates, Inc. will be scheduling a
pre-construction meeting with the contractor and requesting a construction schedule. Message
boards will be placed near the bridge the week of June 6™ providing notice of pending bridge
closure. Also, staff is working on press release for the week of June 6™.

7. New Business.

A. Mr. Flatter indicated that the Forest Preserve District has identified that City owned property
(approximately 35 acres) north of Smith Road, between Norton Creek Elementary School and the
CN Railroad tracks, near Powis Road, has a small section (approximately % acre) that is infested
with phragmites (a.k.a. Common Reed) and thistle (non-native invasive plants). As the Forest
Preserve District is attempting to restore 212 acres of prairies and wetlands in the Duhnam Forest
Preserve, which is north of and adjacent to the City’s property reference above, it has requested that
the City spray (kill) and control the phragmites and thistle on City owned property. Mr. Flatter
shared pictures of the area and vegetation with Committee. Mr. Flatter explained that although
considered a non-native invasive plant, phragmites are very common and found everywhere. The
plant’s seeds are easily carried in the wind and grow in wet environments (similar to cattails). The
estimated cost to spray the invasive plants currently located in the City property referenced above is
approximately $4,500 per application. The Forest Preserve District has acknowledged that one
spray would likely not be enough and multiple sprayings over several years would likely be
necessary to gain control. In addition, phragmites exists in the right-of-way along the Powis Road
and on DuPage Airport property between Illinois Route 64 and Smith Road. Mr. Flatter advised
Committee that the City currently does not have money budgeted for treatment of the phragmites
and thistle as requested by the Forest Preserve District, and asked for direction. In response to a
question raised by Alderman Beifuss, Mr. Flatter confirmed that the Forest Preserve District was
asking the City to pay for the management treatments/spraying. Alderman Smith expressed
concern about spraying chemicals/poison next to an elementary school. In response to a question
raised by Alderman Edwalds, Mr. Flatter indicated that the 35 acres owned by the City is a wetland
and likely not buildable. Mr. Edwalds asked if the Forest Preserve District would be interested in
purchasing the property from the City. After discussion, Chairman Beifuss indicated that the City
was not interested in paying to spray to control the phragmites and thistle. Committee did indicate
that they would support allowing the Forest Preserve District to spray and control the phragmites
and thistle if it provided the appropriate insurance documents and held the City harmless via a legal
agreement.

B. Referencing the Blair Street Roadway and Water Main Rehabilitation Project, which was
awarded to Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. by Resolution No. 16-R-0025 (approved by City
Council on May 16, 2016), discussion was held about the installation of public sidewalk along
Weyrauch Street between Blair Street and Ann Street. Mr. Flatter explained that most of Weyrauch
Street has sidewalk on the west side only, between Brown Street and Blair Street. However, the
Infrastructure Committee Meeting

June 2, 2016
Page 4 of 5



section of roadway between Blair Street and Ann Street only has sidewalk adjacent to the District
94 Teacher/Staff Parking Lot. Mr. Flatter showed Committee a number of pictures taken of the area
and referred to them during the discussion. Mr. Flatter explained that Weyrauch Street is used by
many students walking to the High School and for that reason engineering plans were prepared and
the project currently includes the installation of sidewalk on both sides of Weyrauch Street between
Blair Street and Ann Street. However, it is staff’s determination that installation of a public
sidewalk on the west side of Weyrauch Street between Blair Street and Ann Street is not reasonable
as it would require the installation of retaining walls and would significantly impact the ability of
the property owner at 202 Ann Street to park in their driveway without obstructing the sidewalk. Tt
is feasible and reasonable to install a public sidewalk on the east side of Weyrauch Street between
Blair Street and Ann Street to connect into that section of sidewalk adjacent to the District 94
parking lot. Mr. Flatter explained that the resident at 143 West Blair Street supports the installation
of a public sidewalk along Weyrauch Street, but is concerned that if such is installed along the
existing right-of-way line, it would be within a few feet of his side entrance porch and would
significantly impact his ability to park multiple cars in his driveway. After meeting with the
property owner, staff has determined that a reasonable solution would be to install a 4.5° wide
public sidewalk approximately two feet from the back of curb on the east side of Weyrauch Street.
After discussion, Committee members indicated support of staff’s recommendation to not install a
sidewalk on the west side of Weyrauch Street between Blair Street and Ann Street, and to install a
4.5’wide public sidewalk approximately two feet from the back of curb on the east side of
Weyrauch Street.

8. Reports from Staff. None.

9. Adjournment. At 8:03 P.M., Alderman Hallett made a motion to adjourn, seconded by
Alderman Dimas. Motion was unanimously approved by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Flatter, P.E.
Director of Public Works

Infrastructure Committee Meeting
June 2, 2016
Page 5 of 5



4 B. Resolution No. 16-R-0033 — Contract Award — Plote
Construction, Inc. for the 2016 Jel Sert II Industrial Park
Resurfacing Project



DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC

ROBERT E. FLATTER, P.E.
DIRECTOR
(630) 293-2255

UTILITY DIVISION
STREET DIVISION
WASTEWATER DIVISION
ENGINEERING DIVISION

WORKS

293-2255
293-2250
293-2261
293-2255

FAX (630) 293-2971

MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael L. Guttman, City Administrator
FROM: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public Wo
Douglas M. Masters, Project Manager, Thomas/Engineering Group, LLC
DATE: June 2, 2016
RE: Lowest Bid Cost Analysis — Jel Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project

Thomas Engineering Group, LLC (TEG) has completed an analysis on the low cost associated
with the recent bid submittal for the Jel Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project (Project).

TEG configured an engineer’s cost estimate for the project based on historical prices from
similar work performed within the City of West Chicago and other municipalities. TEG’s
engineer’s estimate for the Project was $649,957.00. Plote Construction, Inc. (Plote) submitted
the lowest bid proposal value of $453,072.00, which is $196,885.00, or approximately 30%,
below the engineer’s estimated cost.

The Project is mainly a resurfacing project which consisting of hot-mix-asphalt (HMA) type pay
items. The items associated with HMA are MIXTURE FOR CRACKS, JOINTS, AND
FLANGEWAYS; LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50; HOT-MIX ASPHALT
BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50; HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50;
and CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE I through IV, 11 INCH. The price difference for these items
between the engineers’s estimated cost and the lowest submitted bid totaled $159,397.00, which
amounts to 81% of the cost difference between the engineer’s estimated cost and Plote’s lowest

bid cost.

We spoke directly to Plote’s estimator who was responsible for creating the costs associated with
Plote’s lowest submitted bid. We asked Plote why their bid cost was significantly less than
historical data. Plote acknowledged that their prices were cheap and that they will be providing



June 2, 2016
RE: Lowest Bid Cost Analysis — Jel Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project

Page 2

the City a good deal when the project is complete. Plote spoke frankly to us about their costs and
provided five reasons why their cost submittal was lower than normal:

l.

The current market for oil, used in the manufacturing of HMA, is cheap. Plote is being
quoted oil prices far lower than what they’ve experienced in the past.

Asphalt, or HMA, type projects are hard to find this summer. Prices for HMA-type work
is competitive among contractors because there is not a lot of HMA-type work this
summer. This includes a significant lack of HMA-type work from IDOT.

Plote considers the City’s Project an easy one to complete. The project has few turns and
no side streets and Plote did not see a lot of traffic when they visited the project site.
Plote feels that they can complete the project in a timely manner and therefore, making it
profitable as they can minimize man and equipment hours.

Plote’s HMA production plant, located just north of the intersection of Washington Street
and Roosevelt Road, is only 850 feet away from the Project Site. Plote was able to reduce
their prices because there is practically no haul time associated with delivering the HMA
to the Project site.

With Plote’s HMA plant being located in close proximity to the Project, they feel that this
is their area, and therefore, Plote lowered their overall cost as they did not want to see
another contractor work “in their own back yard”.

Based on the Project’s unique characteristics, and in particular its location to Plote’s HMA plant,
we do not feel that these prices will be reflective on future costs associated with other projects
located throughout the City.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Enclosures:  Jel Sert II Industrial Park Resurfacing Project Lowest Bid Cost Analysis

CC:

Kevin C. VanDeWoestyne, Project Manager, Thomas Engineering Group, LLC
Tomasz Tretowicz, Project Engineer, Thomas Engineering Group, LLC



00'£6£65T$- | 00°588°96T$- 00'CL0’ES 00°£L56°6V9% Y101 alg
00°00%S 00°009'T$ 000085 0000 T 000095 4 HOV3 (IvID3dS) INFNLSNray FHNLONILS ALNILN ® IDVNIVId 53
00866'615- 00°£L66'625 . - . . INIWIADV1d3H
LU oo 00's¥5 ML | 1004 | gy yAOWTN H3LLND ONY S9N0 JLIHONOD NOILYNISNGD | ¢
00°'720'8$- 00°9/1S oS 00°005'8S 00525 ove JA DS .2} 3Avd94aNS ILVOIIODY [
00°'SVE'2S 00'0LE°2$ 00°0T1S 005¢0'SS 00°SLS /9 QA DS 1INIWIDVI4TY ® TVAOWTY HOVOEddY AVMIATIA (24
00'00£'GS- 00'00£°61$ 00°00€°6TS 00'000°5¢S 00°000°57$ 1 NS 1 (Tv123dS) NOILOFLOMd ANV TOHLINOD Dl44vd L £7
00°000°€$- 00°00Z'7$ . e e EINE)
ORJO0LS 0000225 |} 000021 9 RSl ONV IV MIN HLIM G31SNFAY 38 OL SNISYE HOLvD | ¢
00°0$ 00°906°TS$ 00°€$ 00°906'155 00°€$ coe’ Ll aA OS HLd3d 319VIdVA IYAOWIY 30V4UNS LTvHASY XIW LOH ¢
00°6L6°ES 00°60£'S$ 0E€S 000ELTS 00TS 0L’} NOTIVD IvI03dS V0D ANIId) STYRIFLYIN SNONINNLIG 0C
00°000'S%- 00°000'S$ 00°005$ 00°0000TS 00°000'TS 0l HOV3 (3ONVHINT TVIOHINNOD) SSTOIV AUVHOdNIL 61
00°0vvS 00°079'Z$ 00°0€S 00°00¢°¢S 00°5Z$ 28 1004 ¥2 3NIT - ONIEIVIN INIWNIAVC o_pmdn_o_zmmzk 81
00°009°€%- 00°00v'2$ . . - NOILYYNA
08I0 00ip00iS%" [ff| e00I00SES v o\ AV (¥1) N33L8NOA] ‘NOIS JOVSSIW I1avaoNvHD | £F
00°00€$ 00°000°T$ 00°005% 00°00/$ 00°0SES Z HOV3 a3.1SNrav 39 Ol SAIT ANV SNV ONILSIXT 91
00°00£$ 00°00T°Z$ 00°00€S 00°00v'15 000025 L HOV3 (IvID3dS) SONIY ONILSNray ail ITOHNYIN a1
00'958'7%- 00'ZLY'0TS . ot . : HONI ¥2
078 00'8ZE'ETS 05°€$ 808€ | 1004 | g5 g INSWLYIHL TOMINOD MOVHD IALLOT 14T dirits | 7°
00°00T‘TTS- 00°00T'TTS- 00°006'65 00°€€S 00°000'1¢5 000L5 00g aA DS HONI L1 Al 3dAL 'SIHOLVL A SSY1D €1
00°00S'€TS- 00°005‘€TS- 00°005'01S$ 00'5€S 00°000%2$ 00°08$ 00€ dA DS HONI L1 ‘NI 3dAL 'SIHOLVYd G SSV1D 4
00°000°0T$- 00°000°0T$- 00°000'8$ 00°0%S 00°000'81S 00°06$ 00z QA OS HONI L1 Il 3dAL "SAHOLVd d SSY 10 1
00°0S£T$- 00°0SLT$- 00°052'2$ 00°S%S 00°000°55 00°00T$ 0S aA DS HONI L1 T3dAL 'SIHOLYd A SSV1D 01
00°005$ 00'000'7$ 00°0ZS 00°00S"TS 00'STS 001 dA DS IVAOWTY INTFWIAYd AVMIAIKQA 6
00°00%°2%- 00°006°SS 00°6SS 00°00£8S 00°€8$ 001 QA DS 8 "INSWIAVYd AVMIAINA F1FIONOD INFWID ANV 1LH0d 8
00'2487ES- 00'TL8'VES- 00°89€°T8% 00955 00°0¥C 9715 00°08$ [Tal? NOL 0SN ".d. XIW "ISHN0D IOVAINS L1TVHISY XIN-LOH L
00°098'85%- 00°098'85%~ 00°0¥S‘STTS 00°€5S 0000V ¥LTS 00085 08l ¢ NOL OGN '0°'61-11 'ASHNOD Y3ANIE LTvHdSY XIN-10H 9
00°98€'TS 00°v91'2S 00'91S 00'8£0°TS 00$ =1 aA DS INIOr 11Ng - IVAOWTY 30V4dNS LTVHASY XIW-LOH S
00'597'7s- 00°597¥es- 00°0Tt'S9$ 00'79S 00'S£9°685 00585 GGO'1 NOL 0SN (QOHLIW INIHOVIN) ¥IANIF ONITIATT ¥
00°0S0'V$- 00°0S0Y$- 00°0SE'TS 00'SLS 00°00%'SS 00°00£S 8l NOL SAVMIONY 14 ANV "SINIOP ‘SMOVYHO ¥O4d FHNIXIN €
00°0$ 00°0v$ 00'TS 00°0vS 00'TS ov NOL (LYOD JNRId) J1YDTFHODY 4
00'0v0'ES 00°08T%S 00°0TTS 00°0vT'TS 00°0g$ 8¢ | dAND WVINILYN ITIVLINSNN 40 TvSOdSId ANV IYAOWIY T
E._._.zs._m 'ON
wioLaid | IDd LINN Aig W10L DELNN | ey | NN NOILdI¥I$3a -
Z6T09 7| ‘591€15] UBWOH
swa| PIg 5,2301d B 1353 aALIQ 1pUBIE 0OTT s1ews3 “W"d 00:Z @ 9107 ‘vz Aew :Suwado pig
s,43u3 usamiaq
Paie@y VYIANH sJasuiduy

aouazauIg

"ONI ‘NOILINYLSNOD 3101d

w3l0id Suepnsay yied ferasnpuj || Ua3s |3f

sisAjeuy 1s0) pig 1samo













-y,

i e i

= L O
N

-









I T BT
l',l A 11- AN SA *.-:N: L

0 e A e & T B

4 n;."'d. . e L

- ¥

. }*I
ks
i

A i
".::r? o
.,:!.CJ, i
| GRS

r
'S4

L
o B




i {ﬂ; ..ih R m ik

l.-







7. New Business

A. Forest Preserve District — Phragmites and Thistle



SUNG ano |

an)
@
g
-~
<
2

g
w1

>
a
a
X
D
©




-

skl

L f“_\f“

. _-..—-'

ED AR L[T\

D Project Footprint D FPDDC Property . 720 Feet

Wetland Restoration













ﬂ o 1
oV

.\.J \n [ B \
A.bll
.Lv
















7. New Business

B. Weyrauch Street Sidewalk — Blair Street Roadway and
Water Main Rehabilitation Project



—o7 = T

193r08d oy muous et s || popy « vt
m,“ﬁ._m ﬁﬂmnm_; NOLLVLMISVHIY NIVIN HI1VM o ewnv@ w10 OvaR L5 -
LT — 4NV AYMAYO0H [33HLS dIv18 21'dnosb Bupisatgue sewoLn c+ O9VOIHD 1S3IM 40 ALID .l...r!...l“...!ut_ux LB uva | NrQ  » maevwe
[(2E3 [ OSAsE [ e [ (B 00vEY
F E e E 3 E 3 :
B 2 3 = £ =
0gL 0gL
HIMTS ARTIINVS wl/
SEL S SEL
ore ovL
- £
b
ShL ahas meods g —7 Syl
B e | e e e o ot sl s Y S ey B
G T T T T T O e o O s s s s [ Spmpet P e o gy gy mp— m— rp—— ——— p—p arep 2t AR B \.. 052
[N 3joua b 1aduss agm frzp =1+73
09L 09L
S9L G9.
oL 0LL
1 i
.«3‘!- ”|U_T_—
N ™ Dol fe | " L
ma 1 =
i — - L
> | L i
z . ; 1 20
2 W€ “LNINIAYD 3 [
h : # AVAZAINO VAH “Hd T l._ @ M _
93 | 3440 MIN /M 3 | | s 9 = =) 3
assor 3 01 Fiowan vt ) A e T gl e ey (LR LA
- 8 605/505
Srav 300 LS ALTN g
3UsTOY 3 01 Ui arnn {7y _P AL l.ﬂh: (( : I:ﬂl o - Al Ad— s m EL you 3
WIDIIE HINE L 0L S wmw3als e [ o oY . ,/l}....ru. , = . ,t — i T =
e B O el ey~ S e p—p—— . op——— - ﬂ o ﬂ“H””H”Lth.hIIIIHIIIIIMIIIH@HHHI
> = A = _
00w T o Vi = | ST i
1 \\\“U_I lllllllllllllll J . rrIF.HilHI.l.HmN@HHHHHHHHHHHHﬂHH_
- a
nﬂ ___._ | ) e 4
1 \ N ——————— =
M. I} 1 AVAZATHO YRO! " . (LA WO ‘X3
i i of *ININIAVY
I [ SEATY AN Y XIN CSHD TIVANS Y Hd LERATT Y Tt | o= X 3
Wr/E 05N 'INPD HIGNIR ONITEATY Hd SLHIANIL ONILSIXI 23MNOD 4 o
_ TE+95 VIS | ALY NIV ANSTY F;_bn_ a_ﬂhzmﬁ .Huu.%m 01 ..unu | H\ ———
B L B ROUSY 3T T Hé nl-hﬁ u 1 | suinas 133r0ud H
i
# m | ol
\ |
12 W»
o= ﬁ 521
- = ] [,




WE P




























N







e T

¥




"R

|

TN







T AF o,
S AR

A SR










